
Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April I82012

Page l

City of Taylorsville
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Minutes

Wednesday Apri118 2012

Council Chambers
2600 West Taylorsville Blvd Room No 140

Taylorsville Utah 84129

SPECIAL BUDGET WORK SESSION

Attendance

Mayor Russ Wall

Council Members

Council Chairman Jerry Rechtenbach
ViceChairman Dama Barbour

Council Member Ernest Burgess
Council Member Larry Johnson

Council Member Kristie Overson

City Staff

John Inch Morgan City Administrator

Aimee Newton Communications Director

Cheryl Peacock Cottle City Recorder
Jessica Springer Council Coordinator

Mark McGrath Community Development Director
Donald Adams Economic Development Director

John Taylor City Engineer

Excused Finance Director Scott Harrington

Citizens Rhetta McIff Charles Christopher John Gidney Lynn Handy Royce Larsen Ken
Acker

153335Chairman Jerry Rechtenbach called the Special Budget Work Session to order at 333

pm and welcomed those in attendance City Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cottle conducted aRoll

Call wherein all Council Members were present

1 20122013Fiscal YearBudget Discussion John Inch Morgan

153407City Administrator John Inch Morgan stated that the goal for this Work Session is to

hear the Councils budget priorities and also to determine what should not be added in the

budget He noted that the budget will be officially distributed to the City Council for review and



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 2

comment on May 2 2012 Mr Morgan relayed that the tentative budget will also be given to the

Budget Committee next weekfor input

153648The Strategic Plan was distributed for the Councilsreference

153931Council Chairman Jerry Rechtenbach called for opinion on whether the Michigan U

turn at 5400 South will be effective Council Member Dama Barbour asked that she be put on

record as stating her belief that the MichiganUturnis abig mistake and she does not like it

154000Mr Morgan clarified that UDOT is doing the project and has acquired the rightof
way it is not aCity project

154027Economic Development Director Donald Adams stated that the MichiganUtum

design in Draper is problematic but the 4015 South turn is better designed Mr Adams

acknowledged that businesses in the area may struggle He noted that the intersection design
will allow traffic flow at 3900 South into the WestPointe shopping center but ifthe design is

changed the intersection signal is injeopardy Council Member Rechtenbach requested further

clarification Mr Adams stated that ifthe signal is not designed correctly at 4015 West the
traffic will back up into 3900 West and further

54202Mr Rechtenbach inquired whether a MichiganUturnis necessary in order to handle
traffic at 4015 South Mr Adams stated that having theUturn allows for a longer green light
time period at 5400 South

154306Council Member Barbour requested that the City send UDOT a formal letter stating its

opposition

154343Mayor Wall clarified that he is not in opposition to the Michigan Uturn He noted that
UDOT has purchased the residential properties along 5400 South to accommodate the City on

this project He stated that the Uturn design is an accommodation that the Ciry must make to

move traffic along 5400 South

154455Mr Adams gave clarification that UDOT is not threatening the City about removing
the 3900 West signal He relayed that the Citys own traffic model illustrated the same problem
with backup and congestion

154521Council Member Larry Johnson inquired about the history ofUDOTs plans and

questioned why he was not made aware of the plans earlier Mayor Wall noted that there have
been many public meetings surrounding the referenced traffic plan The Mayor said that he has

personally attended many public hearings and that City Council members have the same access

to public information and UDOT Public Meetings The Mayor cited concerns that were voiced



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 3

regazding the flex lanes and traffic slowing through 4000 West He said that as aresult an

alternative traffic solution was sought to address safety traffic patterns and impact on

businesses He noted that this is the first time the Council has ever asked that a letter of

opposition be sent Council Member Barbour acknowledged that the request for a letter of

opposition was not made previously

154843Chairman Rechtenbach stated that City Council Members are not fulltime City
employees and do not necessarily know about public meetings He agreed vthCouncil Member

Johnson that he did not hear about the proposed MichiganUturn until it was presented in a City
Council Meeting by UDOT Chairman Rechtenbach suggested that although UDOT claims to

be businessfriendly everything they do seems to close down businesses for Taylorsville

154906The Mayor observed that UDOT has made many concessions for the City

155154Council Member Ernest Burgess called for the definition of aMichiganUturn Mayor
Wall gave clarification that theUturn allows avehicle to proceed through the intersection to a

left turn signal further down the road thenreroutes the vehicle to make aright turn at the

previous intersection He stated that the purpose oftheUtum is to eliminate left turn conflicts at

intersections

155330Council Chairman Rechtenbach directed discussion to the Citys Strategic Plan

155342Mr Morgan suggested proceeding by Council District and identifying projects that are

priorities within each district

155406 Council Member Ernest Burgess representing Council District 1 stated that walls aze

needed on 4100 South from Redwood Road to 1300 West He cited safety concerns as driving
the need for this project He relayed that the project would entail curbgutter drilling and

installing walls The approximate cost would be 500000 for the project

155542Mazk McGrath noted that the walls referenced are listed as Item 42of the Strategic
Plan

155554Council Member Burgess also proposed fencing along Village 2 on 2700 West and

4100 South He relayed that the owners of this property on the east side are willing to pay half

ofthe price for the project

155757Mr Burgess also requested improved landscape maintenance for the 4700 South area

He cited this area as being one of the entrances to the City



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 4

155851City Administrator John Inch Morgan listed options for funding the project as

mentioned in the Strategic Plan He stated that one alternative is to budget an amount each year

until funding is complete He said that bonding for 5 million is an option which would allow for

updating the corridor area in one year and then debt service could be budgeted over the next five

or six years Mr Morgan requested that Council Members consider the bonding process for

priority projects

160147Council Member Burgess cited some curb and guttersidewalk projects throughout his

district that could be addressed

160229Mr Morgan cited the current policy for sidewalk repairs He said that where possible
Precision Concrete shaves the sidewalk down which is aprocess that is performed at no cost to

residents He explained that if the displacement is greater than half the City offers property
owners a5050program however if the trip hazard is bad enough the City replaces the

sidewalk without charging residents Mr Morgan observed that the application of this policy
does not appear to be a fair process across the board for all residents and may need further

review

16040L Council Chairman Rechtenbach questioned whether the City has inventoried the areas

needing significant sidewalk repair Mr Morgan confirmed that an inventory of such is

complete

160506Chairman Rechtenbach questioned whether drainage areas are part of the inventory
City Engineer John Taylor stated that they are not He indicated that small localized drainage
areas are considered to be regular maintenance rather than project related

160518Council Member Kristie Overson gave recommendations for District 2 She cited

maintenance needs for the Salt Lake County property known as Little Confluence which is a

gateway into Taylorsville located on 4800 South and 600 West She relayed her conversation
with the County wherein they indicated that they are willing to match funds with the City to

work on this area Council Member Overson observed that there are many groups who have

offered to volunteer manhours to update the property She acknowledged that the project would

be a long process and would not happen all in one year She suggested that if the County is

willing to match funds this is a good opportunity for partnering to complete the project Mr

Morgan stated that Salt Lake County has already budgeted 26000 for this area and is requesting
that Taylorsville match those funds He clarified that the County has allocated part of the funds
for irrigation systems ground cover and maintenance at least twice per year along with apipe
rail fence along the front

160750Council Member Overson referenced the Jones Dairy west ofthe Taylorsville Heritage
Center She noted that the Historic Preservation Committee is concerned with this area and



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 5

would like to see it moved up from the Parking Lot ofthe Strategic Plan She inquired about

the Citys philosophy for the property

160909Mayor Wall stated that the City agreed to purchase the property after being heavily
lobbied by the Historic Preservation Committee He said it was agreed at the time that it would

be a long process to bring the property up to the standards desired by the committee He

commended the volunteer efforts of the committee in regard to the property The Mayor
reviewed the history ofthe dairy building and noted that it was initially used as the Citys Food

Bank He relayed that because some classroom activities were desired the property was

inspected and determination was made that it was unsuitable for use He said there are some

safety issues with the building and the restrooms need to be restored Mayor Wall described

ongoing negotiations with Granite School District fox them to use the property and to help
perform some of the construction work on the building Mr Morgan noted that a proposed
Memorandum of Agreement has just been received from Granite School District and will be

reviewed

161103Mayor Wall observed that a lot of City funds have been expended on the Jones Dairy
property and tough choices must now be made about the allocation of additional monies there

161153Council Member Overson questioned whether there are currently restrooms on the

property for school children who tour the property Mayor Wall stated that the restrooms in the

dairy building are substandard and are not suitable for public use He relayed that organizations
using that facility currently have access to the restrooms at the museum next door He stated that

there are also portable restrooms available during the summer for the Garden Club

161453Council Member Dama Barbour stated her belief that the historical site at Jones Dairy
is agem of the City and is worthy ofthe Citys investment She observed that it is an important
educational facility for school children and other organizations

161722Council Member Burgess asked for an estimate on the dairy project Mayor Wall
stated that the Granite School District had initially stated they would partner with the City for

funding however District funds are not available at this time Mayor Wall agreed that costs for
this project can be generated so that the Council may consider such Mayor Wall clarified that
all projects being discussed are considered addonsto the current budget Mr Morgan
clarified that some of the projects being discussed may already be included in the budget
however if they are not they would be considered an addon

161816Council Member Kristie Overson referenced traffic calming needs and asked for

clarification on the Citys position Mr Morgan stated that the City has reviewed many types of

traffic calming devices City Engineer John Taylor cited research conducted in regard to traffic

calming in neighborhoods He relayed research results that show that 90of citizens comply



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 6

with 25 mph limits however those who do not will continue to violate the speed limits

regardless of traffic calming devices

162048Council Chair Jerry Rechtenbach commented on District 3 He stated that the biggest
issue in his district involves traffic concerns at 6020 South Redwood Road He noted that the

acquisition of Labrum Park is a positive solution for this problem Mayor Wall confirmed that

the City is proceeding on all aspects of alternate routes for 6020 and funding has been included

in the budget Mr Morgan stated that plans are underway to develop Labrum Pazk He cited

intent to update playground equipment He indicated that citizens residing in that azea have

requested involvement in long term solutions for the park

162314Council Member Dama Barbour cited projects in District 4 She stated that district

priorities are ordinance enforcement and police visibility She cited the UDOT property in the

Willow Bay area as afirehazard problem She requested trails along the canal roads Council

Member Barbour also cited the need for revitalizing community neighborhoods She stated that

there are a lot of rental homes in her district She expressed desire to implement enhancement

plans for home ownership such as sidewalks in older neighborhoods She noted that

maintenance ofpocket parks is necessary as well She requested that landscaping be maintained

along the Citys fences and said all Cityowned property should be properly maintained

162622Council Member Larry Johnson presented concerns for District 5 He cited aneed for

stronger code enforcement on 3200 West Mayor Wall stated that the City has met with property
owners on the referenced property He said that the property owners have been referred to the

CitysAdministrative Law Judge and have been fined

162812Council Member Johnson also questioned the timeline for developing the City Center

property He referenced the need for landscaping maintenance and improvements throughout
District 5

163020City Administrator John IMorgan observed that more discussion is needed on the

5050 sidewalk curb and gutter replacement policy He questioned whether the Council wants

continuation ofthis program He suggested reviewing the effectiveness of the current Sidewalk

Policy

163215Council Member Burgess asked for the costofputting in asignal light at 1175 West

4700 South Mayor Wall noted that the road is State owned and their agreement would be

needed It was pointed out that this area is too close to Atherton Drive fox UDOT to permit
another signal

163357Council Member Bazbour raised the question ofusing special districts for completing
repairs in neighborhoods Mr Morgan acknowledged that idea has been considered in recent



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 7

years He cited several payment options for sidewalk repairsieimmediate payment partial
payments or attaching costs to property taxes overa period of time He indicated that Special
Service Districts are also an option

163615Council Member Overson questioned the effectiveness of the 5050Sidewalk Program
Mayor Wall stated that the program has been effective He explained that discretion is used fox

homeowners who can participate while landlord participation is mandatory for rentals and

commercial property Mayor Wall proposed retaining the 5050program but with discretion
Mr Morgan stated that in previous years maintenance was completed on ayearly basis

163924Council Member Larry Johnson cited police officers doing paperwork in the park He

suggested that officers make themselves visible in large intersection areas while completing
paperwork in order to aid in traffic safety

164108Mr Morgan stated that the purpose of obtaining priority lists from Council Members is

to identify needs in districts in order to make recommendations for addons to the budget He

relayed that this yeazs budget format will remain the same and the bottom portion ofthe budget
will reflect the add packages Mr Morgan reminded Council Members that any add packages
will require removal of an item from the budget to replace the dollar amount or a

recommendation for another funding source will be needed

164401Council Member Larry Johnson brought up concerns regarding snow plows used on

traffic calming devices Mr Morgan confirmed that snow plows are still able to go over the

devices

164513Council Member Barbour questioned whether Council Members will be able to review
the budget at the same time as the Budget Committee Mayor Wall confirmed this will be the
case Mr Morgan noted that the budget may change after the Budget Committeesreview He

reiterated that the official budget document will be conveyed to the Council on May 2 2012

164610Council Member Ernest Burgess stated that he has heard from citizens regarding
concern over vehicles that roll through stop signs without stopping He inquired about the best

procedure for handling this problem

164740Chief Del Craig gave explanation and stated that the Police Department logs all

complaints and assigns officers to specific azeas for greater enforcement He stated the need to

educate citizens who have complaints to either call oremail the police department directly

164919Mr Morgan stated that traffic overtime hours for police officers has been reduced over

the past few years He noted that Administration is looking at increasing overtime hours in this

years budget to regain more traffic enforcement and address safety issues in key azeas



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 202

Page 8

165045Council Member Johnson asked for clarification on Code Enforcement personnel
hours He questioned Police Chief Del Craig regarding weekend shifts for police officers being
lower Chief Craig stated that day shifts may be lower but during peak hours such as Friday and

Saturday nights officers hours are necessarily higher

165258The Special Budget Work Session was adjourned at452pm

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION

Attendance

Mayor Russ Wall

Council Members

Chairman Jerry Rechtenbach
ViceChairman Dama Barbour
Council Member Ernest Burgess
Council Member Larry Johnson
Council Member Kristie Overson

City Staff

John Inch Morgan City Administrator
John Brems City Attorney
Cheryl Peacock Cottle City Recorder
Jessica Springer Council Coordinator
Del Craig Chief of Police
Mark McGrath Community Development Director
John Taylor City Engineer
Donald Adams Economic Development Director
Aimee Newton Communications Director
Patrick Tomasino Building Official

Excused Finance Director Scott Harrington

Citizens John Gidney Royce Larsen Charles Christopher Dave Ballou Pam Manson

180012Chairman Jerry Rechtenbach called the Work Session to order at 600pmand
welcomed those in attendance City Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cottle conducted aRoll Call
wherein all Council Members were present



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 9

Discussion Regarding Conditional Animal Permits MarkMcGrath

180046Community Development Director Mark McGrath stated that he was previously asked

by City Council Members to address the ordinance regarding animal permits Mr McGrath gave

history ofthe ordinance that was adopted ten years ago He noted that there are six categories
listed with the category for a backyard chicken permit being added fairly recently He explained
that an animal permit may be applied for through the City Mr McGrath cited concern that there

is no limit to the number of animals allowed under the current ordinance He suggested that this

loophole deserves review

180358Council Member Larry Johnson called for clarification that the ordinance for backyard
chickens has a quantity limit based on the amount of square footage space Mr McGrath

confirmed this to be true Mr Johnson suggested that the same type oflimit be enforced for

domestic animals as well Mr McGrath relayed that the majority of applications requested per

year aze Hobby Permits which allow exceeding the limit of 2 dogs per residence with the

condition that additional dogs are spayed or neutered He stated that Fancier Permits aze

requested on average of one per year He said that applications for Foster Permits and Chicken

Permits are submitted on occasion Mr McGrath noted that since the adoption of this

ordinance there have been no permit requests for exotic animals dangerous animals or guard
dogs Mr McGrath called for questions andor comments from Council Members regarding this

ordinance

180445Council Chair Jerry Rechtenbach expressed his expectation that this item was placed on

the agenda to review changes to the ordinance Mr McCrrath stated that he would like input
from the Council before proceeding with changes

180500Council Member Dama Barbour cited concerns with the Fancier Permit Mr McGrath
confirmed that there are no limits set on either the Hobby or the Fancier Permit Ms Bazbour

asked whether Mr McGrath concurs with the thoughts and concems presented by Taylorsville
Planning Commissioner Ted Jensen Mr McGrath stated that he does agree with Mr Jensens

suggestions

180550Council Member Kristie Overson questioned whether the City allows concurrent

permits under the current code Mr McGrath stated that the existing code does not prohibit
having more than one type of permit Ms Overson asked if research has been done on other

Cities permits in regard to animal limits Mr McGrath acknowledged that other city codes have
been reviewed and the majority of cities limit the number of dogs and cats at two per household
with the ability to request acondition use permit to exceed that number Mr McGrath went on

to say that Salt Lake City recently removed all limits to the number of animals allowed in a

household Mr McGrath felt that the reasoning behind removing the limits in Salt Lake is due to

the number of adoptable animals in that area



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 10

180720Council Member Overson questioned if there are any cities that have a cap on the total

number of animals allowed in a residence Mr McGrath stated that he is not aware of any

Council Member Larry Johnson stated his desire to place a cap on the number of animals
allowed in a residence in Taylorsville He would also like to see the ordinance implement a time

limit for compliance

180935 Council Member Dama Barbour asked for clarification on the average size of a

residential lot in Taylorsville Mr McGrath stated that the average size is8000 square feet for
the majority ofresidences in the City Council Member Barbour cited her concern with the
Foster permit as it pertains to the size of a lot and the unlimited amount of animals allowed Mr
McGrath stated that concern istwofold in that there is also no limit for the amount oftime a

person can foster the animals Mr McGrath stated that the intent of the Foster Permit is to allow

the animal to reside within a residence until it is adopted out however it is possible under the
current ordinance for aperson to keep the pet throughout its lifetime and not be in violation of
the code

181130 Council Member Larry Johnson referenced the permit for dangerous animals He

asked fox clarification on the confinement of dangerous animals Mx McGrath stated that the
code calls for proofof adequate primary caging appropriate for the species and asufficient

secondary system ofconfinement

181245Council Member Johnson asked fox the definition of an exotic and dangerous animal
Mr McGrath stated that he would like the Councils input for the definition and restrictions

regarding this specific permit Chairman Rechtenbach called for discussion

Chairman Rechtenbach referenced Section One Subsection B regarding the phrase the
Division Chairman Rechtenbach asked that the wording be changed to specify Animal

Control

181441Mr McGrath described scenarios where extended families are combining in one

household with the result being atotal offour dogs in one household

181530Chairman Rechtenbach suggested that the ordinance for Animal Permits be limited to

six concurrent animals Mr Chairman also recommended limiting the number ofpermits for
each type Chairman Rechtenbach suggested that liability insurance be changed from 100000
to 300000 for dangerous animals Council Member Dama Barbour requested that the wording
for adangerous animal be clearly defined

181730 Council Member Johnson asked the Council to make recommendations for the amount

of animals per species per residence



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 11

181920 Council Member Ernest Burgess requested clarification regarding the transference of

animals and permits Mr McGrath explained that permits aze issued to the specific animal on a

specific property and permits from other communities are not transferrable new permits aze

required for new residents moving into Taylorsville

182045 Mayor Wall reiterated the Citys policy for dangerous animals and emphasized that if

an incident of an animal bite is reported the City requests that Animal Control euthanize the

animal He noted that Animal Control Services makes the final decision for such requests
however

182439Council Chairman Rechtenbach requested direction from the Council in limiting the

number of animals limiting the number of concurrent permits allowed and limiting or banning
dangerous or vicious animals Council Member Kristie Overson suggested that limiting
households to six animals is reasonable She observed that going from no restriction to a limit of

four is too restrictive The Council concurred that the ordinance should be changed to limit

households to six total animals of any combination

182530Council Member Barbour queried whether current owners who exceed the new limits

will be grandfathered Mayor Wall stated that if the animals have already been granted licenses

they are grandfathered

182650 City Attorney John Brems observed that under the Zoning Ordinance such animals

would be grandfathered but through the Animal Ordinance they would not be grandfathered
Mr McGrath suggested changing the ordinance to state that any animal licensed after acertain
date would need to adhere to the new ordinance standards

182747Council Member Larry Johnson requested specific wording stating any animal such as

dogs cats and gerbils Discussion ensued regarding categorizing animals as household pets
versus farm animals Mr McGrath stated that he would do further reseazch to determine detailed

category descriptions

182947City Administrator John Inch Morgan asked whether the Council would like to hold a

public hearing on this matter Chairman Rechtenbach recommended that no public hearing be

held It was determined that the Council will wait to receive further recommendations from Mr

McGrath and then continue discussion

183137Mr McGrath stated that based on previous public hearings the City has a good
understanding ofthe issues Council Member Dama Barbour suggested that when City
ordinances are being discussed there should be a public hearing Mr McGrath observed that in

previous yeazs there have only been two applications that exceeded six animals He reiterated
that this should not be a heated issue for the public



Taylorsville City Council Minntes

April 18 2012

Page 12

183403Chairman Rechtenbach polled the Council Members on their desire to hold a public
hearing regarding animal permits The results were as follows Council Member Kristie

Oversonyes Council Member Larry Johnsonyes and Council Member Dama Barbouryes
As the majority of Council Members were in favor apublic hearing will be held

183427Mr McGrath raised the question ofwhether the Council would like to limit the time

frame for the Foster Permit He recommended aoneyear limit Council Member Dama

Barbour observed that if there is no limit set the same animal could be fostered for many years

Chairman Rechtenbach questioned whether there has been an issue with this permit in the past
Mr McGrath stated there has not been a problem Mr McGrath noted that residents who request
this type ofpermit have been conscientious animal owners He questioned whether the Council

wants to differentiate time limits between Foster Permits and Hobby Permits

183720Council Member Ernest Burgess stated that he has no concerns as long as the Foster

Permit does not conflict with other ordinances Mayor Wall observed that residents who have

Foster Permits are doing agreat service to the community Mayor Wall relayed his desire that
the Foster Program be expanded and that no time limit or limit to the number ofanimals be

imposed for that permit unless it becomes an issue in the future

183810Council Member Ernest Burgess concurred with Mayor Walls comments Mr

McGrath queried whether Council Members were in support of Planning Commissioner Jensens

emailed suggestions Chairman Rechtenbach stated that Mr Jensens comments had merit Mr

McGrath raised concern about a Fanciers permit being limited to one litter per year

183849Chairman Rechtenbach requested that Mr McGrath draft the amended ordinance and

bring it back to the Council for review Mr McGrath agreed toemail the proposed ordinance to

the City Council and the Ordinance Review Committee for input

2 Discussion ofProposed Ordinance No 1207 An Ordinance Amending Title 5 of
the Taylorsville Code of Ordinances by Amending the General Business License Fee
Schedule in Chart506040 and by Adding Section576045 John Brems

183931City Attorney John Brems noted that the Council had previously asked for a change to

the Good Landlord program for family rentals Mr Brems relayed that in the proposed
ordinance amendment there is arequirement for obtaining a license when renting to a family
member but the permit fee is zero He clarified that other qualifications remain the same for

obtaining aGood Landlord Permit but there is no fee charged for family rentals

184008Council Member Burgess questioned the difficulty in completing paperwork for the

application process



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 13

184043Mr McGrath explained that if aresident is participating in the Good Landlord

Program there is a fee and paperwork involved training is also required

184135Mayor Russ Wall clarified that aresident can choose whether or not to participate in

the Good Landlord Program He said there is acost associated with training but there is no fee

for the program Mr Wall stated that if a landlord chooses not to go through the program they
are still required to maintain their property Mr Wall clarified that the program is designed to

act as abusiness license to allow the property to be rented there is no cost associated with

obtaining the license He reiterated that there is still the understanding that the property will be

maintained and kept within the guidelines of City Ordinances

184255Mr Brems explained that there are requirements for inclusion in this program He

explained that the landlord must certify that the property is livable and that a family member is

dwelling on the property He relayed that the City requires asigned affidavit by the landlord

stating that the residence is occupied by a family member and that the landlord is requesting a

fee exemption

184408Chairman Rechtenbach requested that Mr Brems bring the ordinance amendments

back to the next regular meeting

3 Discussion of Proposed Ordinance 1208 An OrdinanceAmending Chapter 1140

by Eliminating11040040and D Towing John Brems

184521City Attorney John Brems stated that there have been circumstances where there has
been police involvement for private property towing He relayed that the City previously had a

provision in the ordinance that caps the fee at1000 for tow hookups Mr Brems explained
that the State statute has set the towhookup fee at 7500 Mr Brems confirmed that State

Statute trumps the City Ordinance He relayed that since preparing the ordinance amendment
he has spoken with Police Chief Del Craig and it has been agreed that a tow truck driver should

be required to give notice to the police department when a vehicle has been towed due to parking
violations

184634Chairman Rechtenbach asked for clarification on the provision to eliminate Paragraphs
C and D Mr Brems stated that paragraph C will be modified and brought back Chairman
Rechtenbach suggested that discussion be suspended until the review of modifications

184820Council Member Larry Johnson questioned if this ordinance includes vehicle

repossessions Mr Brems stated that the proposed ordinance does not address vehicle

repossessions



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 14

185037Mr Brems relayed that he will make the changes and bring the ordinance back for

review

185048Council Member Larry Johnson asked for clarification that the tow truck driver will

contact the police department or dispatch when atowservice has been performed Mr Brems

acknowledged that will be the process

4 Discussion Regarding the Structure and Purpose of City Council Work Sessions

within the City of Taylorsville John Inch Morgan

185122City Administrator John Inch Morgan cited complex issues being brought before the

City Council and suggested that preliminary discussion ofsuch during Council Work Sessions

may be appropriate Mr Morgan stated that he has been examining the meeting procedures of
other cities and feels it would be beneficial to discuss Taylorsville City Council protocol and

procedures Mr Morgan relayed that some cities have two Work Sessions per month and use

those meeting to discuss in detail the items that will be brought forth in regular business

meetings Mr Morgan stated that some cities hold Work Sessions earlier the same day as a

Council Meeting Mr Morgan noted that some City Councils use a less formal setting for Work

Sessions utilizing aseparate conference room He noted that there would still be requirements
for recording those meetings Mr Morgan requested input from the City Council

185351Chairman Rechtenbach noted that the Council Chambers are conducive to all open

meetings with the recording system availability and large seating capacity

185434Council Member Larry Johnson noted that having a longer Work Session once per
month to discuss the upcoming months two regular City Council meetings would be beneficial

Council Member Ernest Burgess observed that having additional discussion on issues would be

helpful for him and the City

185605Mr Morgan suggested that upcoming ordinance amendments or policy changes be

placed on a Work Session for discussion prior to a regular meeting unless there is some urgency
involved

185546Council Member Dama Barbour recommended better utilizing the Briefing Session to

preview issues on upcoming Council agendas Chairman Rechtenbach agreed that may be

beneficial but also cited concern that some discussion may be missed by citizens who only
attend regular meetings Council Member Barbour observed that the Briefing Session which

begins at600pmis also noticed as a public meefing for citizens to attend



Taylorsville City Council Minutes

April 18 2012

Page 15

185728Council Member Kristie Overson said that she would like to see status or progress

reports presented from citizen committees either through verbal reports during Council Meetings
or in writing

185835Chairman Rechtenbach observed that committee reports used to be scheduled for
Council Meetings but somehow the reports have fallen offschedule He agreed that regular
committee reports should once again be scheduled

185813City Administrator John Inch Morgan noted that the Economic Development
Committee will report on Apri125 2012

185956Council Member Burgess suggested that notes or agendas from committee meetings
might also beemailed to the Council for informational purposes

5 Other Matters

190014Council Member Larry Johnson inquired about the status ofthe Rocky Mountain
Power Wall Mr Morgan stated that he just received an update with the expected completion set

for mid May however Rocky Mountain Power is requesting aonemonth flex time Mr

Morgan relayed that the wall should therefore be finalized by mid June Mr Morgan informed

the Council that there were insufficient fiznds to add the west dog leg to the project

190142Council Member Ernest Burgess praised the efforts behind the Tree USA Program and

commended it as a tremendous program Council Member Burgess also called for areport on

the recent Citywide Disaster Training 190247City Administrator John L Morgan stated that

Emergency Response Coordinator Lisa Schwartz will report on the Great Shake Out event at the
next City Council Meeting

6 Adjournment

190312Council Member Dama Barbour MOVED to adjourn the City Council Work Session

Council Member Kristie Overson SECONDED the motion Chairman Rechtenbach called for
discussion There being none he called for a vote The vote was as follows Oversonyes
JohnsonyesRechtenbachyesBarbouryes and Burgess AlI City Council members voted in

favor

andthelmotiunp1assedfunJanimouslyT1hemeeting was adjourned at703pm

t 11

Cheryl Peac k Cottle City Recorder

Minutes approved OS1612
Minutes Prepared by Ciry Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cattle and DeperyRecorder Kristy Heineman


